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Alabama Alabama State Board of Public Accountancy
770 Washington Avenue, Suite 
226 Montgomery AL 36104-3807 (334) 242-5700 (334) 242-2711

https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/defa
lt.aspx chequita.ross@asbpa.alabama.gov

Alaska
Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing

333 Willoughby Avenue, 9th Floor
State Office Building Juneau AK 99801-1770 (907) 465-2550 (907) 465-2974

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/we
b/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Boardof
PublicAccountancy.aspx

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cb
/main/Search/ContactForm 
BoardOfPublicAccountancy@Alaska.
Gov

Arizona Arizona State Board of Accountancy 100 N. 15th Avenue, Suite 165 Phoenix AZ 85007 (602) 364-0804 (602) 364-0903 https://www.azaccountancy.gov info@azaccountancy.gov

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy 900 W. Capitol Ave, Suite 400 Little Rock AR 72201-3108 (501) 682-1520 (501) 682-5538 https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/ ASBPA@arkansas.gov 

California California Board of Accountancy
2450 Venture Oaks Way, Suite 
300 Sacramento CA  95833-3291 (916) 263-3680 https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/ licensinginfo@cba.ca.gov

Colorado Colorado Board of Accountancy 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver CO 80202 (303) 894-7800 (303) 869-0297 https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy
dora_dpo_licensing@state.co.us
dora_accountancyboard@state.co.us

Connecticut Connecticut State Board of Accountancy
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 
901 Hartford CN 06103-1840

(860) 713-6100 
(860) 713-6000 (860) 706-1200

https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupationa
l-and-Professional-
Division/Occupational-Boards/State-
Board-of-Accountancy dcp.licenseCPA@ct.gov

Delaware Delaware Board of Accountancy
861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite
203 Dover DE 19904 (302) 744-4500 (302) 739-2711

https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/acc
untancy/ customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov

District of 
Columbia District of Columbia Board of Accountancy 1100 4th Street S.W. Washington DC 20024

(202) 671-4500
(202) 442-4320

https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/board
accountancy opla.accountancy@dc.gov

Florida Florida Board of Accountancy 240 NW 76 Drive, Suite A Gainesville FL 32607 (850) 487-1395 (352) 333-2508
https://www2.myfloridalicense.com/c
rtified-public-accounting/

CPA.Applications@myfloridalicense.c
om

Georgia Georgia State Board of Accountancy

Mailing Address
200 Piedmont Avenue S.E., Suite 
1604, West Tower Atlanta GA 30334 (404) 463-0365 https://gsba.georgia.gov/ gsba@sao.ga.gov

Guam Guam Board of Accountancy

Mailing Address
335 South Marine Corps Drive, 
Suite 101 Tamuning GU 96913 1 (671) 647-0813 1 (671) 647-0816 http://www.guamboa.org/ email.guamboa@guamboa.org

Hawaii Hawaii Board of Public Accountancy
HRH King Kalakaua Building 335 
Merchant Street, Room 301 Honolulu HI 96813 (808) 586-2694

http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/acco
untancy/ accountancy@dcca.hawaii.gov

Idaho Idaho State Board of Accountancy
11341 W. Chinden Boulevard, 
Building 4 Boise ID 83714 (208) 334-3233 https://dopl.idaho.gov/boa/ isba@dopl.idaho.gov

Illinois Illinois Board of Examiners 1120 E. Diehl Road, Suite 107 Naperville IL 60563 (815) 753-8900 (815)753-8953 https://www.ilboe.org help@ilboe.org

Indiana Indiana Board of Accountancy
402 West Washington Street, 
Room W072 Indianapolis IN 46204 (317) 232-2960

https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/a
countancy-home/ pla14@pla.in.gov

Iowa
Iowa Department of Inspections, Appeals, &
Licensing 6200 Park Avenue, Suite 100 Des Moines IA 50321

(515) 725-9022 
ext. 2

https://dial.iowa.gov/about/boards/ac
ountancy AccountancyBoard@iowa.gov

Kansas Kansas Board of Accountancy
Landon State Office Building, 900
S.W. Jackson, Suite 556 Topeka KS 66612 (785) 296-2162 (785)-291-3501 http://www.ksboa.org/ ksboa@ks.gov

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Accountancy 332 W. Broadway, Suite 310 Louisville KY 40202 (502) 595-3037 (502) 595-4500 https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspxcpa@ky.gov

Louisiana
State Board of Certified Public Accountants of
Louisiana 601 Poydras Street, Suite 1770 New Orleans LA 70130 (504) 566-1244 (504) 566-1252 http://cpaboard.state.la.us/ cpaboard.sitemaster@la.gov
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Maine Maine Board of Accountancy 35 State House Station Augusta ME 04333-0035 (207) 624-8672
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/profession
allicensing/professions/accountancy accountancy.board@maine.gov

Maryland Maryland Board of Public Accountancy 500 N Calvert St. #308 Baltimore MD 21201 (410) 230-6258 (410) 962-8482

https://onestop.md.gov/licenses/certi
ed-public-accountant-license-
5d15409e54f24d03e9997bd8

DLOPLPublicAccountancy-
DLLR@maryland.gov

Massachusetts Massachusetts Board of Accountancy
1000 Washington Street, Suite 
710a Boston MA O2118

(617) 701-8635 
(617) 727-1806

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-o
public-accountancy accountingboard@mass.gov

Michigan
Michigan Licensing and Regulatory Affairs:
Accountancy (Professional Licensing) Ottawa Building, 611 W. Ottawa Lansing MI 48909 (517) 241-0199

https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau
list/bpl/occ/prof/accountancy bplhelp@michigan.gov

Minnesota Minnesota Board of Accountancy 85 E. 7th Place, Suite 125 Saint Paul MN 55101-2143 (651) 296-7938 (651) 282-2644 https://boa.state.mn.us/index.html
doreen.johnson@state.mn.us
boa@state.mn.us

Mississippi Mississippi State Board of Public Accountancy 5 Old River Place, Suite 104 Jackson MS 39202-3449 (601) 354-7320 (601) 354-7290 https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/
email@msbpa.ms.gov
sharee.brewer@msbpa.ms.gov

Missouri Missouri Board of Accountancy 3605 Missouri Boulevard Jefferson City MO 65102-0613 (573) 751-0012 (573) 751-0890 https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp mosba@pr.mo.gov

Montana Montana Board of Public Accountants 301 S. Park Avenue, 4th Floor Helena MT 59620 (406) 444-6880
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public
accountants/ DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV

Nebraska Nebraska Board of Public Accountancy 1526 K Street, Suite 410 Lincoln NE 68508 (402) 471-3595 (402) 471-4484 https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/
https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/public
info/contact-us

Nevada Nevada State Board of Accountancy 1325 Airmotive Way, Suite 220 Reno NV 89502 (775) 786-0231 (775) 786-0234
https://www.nvaccountancy.com/inde
x.fx cpa@nvaccountancy.com

New Hampshire

New Hampshire Office of Professional
Licensure and Certification - Board of 
Accountancy 7 Eagle Square Concord NH O3301 (603) 271-2152

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-
accountancy OPLCLicensing1@oplc.nh.gov

New Jersey New Jersey State Board of Accountancy 124 Halsey Street Newark NJ O7102 (973) 504-6380
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/a
c accountancy@dca.njoag.gov

New Mexico The New Mexico Public Accountancy Board
5500 San Antonio Drive N.E., 
Suite A Albuquerque NM 87109 (505) 222-9850 (505) 222-9845

https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-
commissions/individual-boards-and-
commissions/accountancy/ accountancy.board@rld.nm.gov

New York New York Public Accountancy 89 Washington Avenue #2 Albany NY 12234-1000 (518) 474-3817 (518) 474-1449
https://www.op.nysed.gov/certified
public-accountants

comped@nysed.gov
cpabd@nysed.gov

North Carolina
North Carolina State Board of Certified Public 
Accountant (CPA) Examiners 1101 Oberlin Road, Suite 104 Raleigh NC 27605-1169 (919) 733-4222 (919) 733-4209 https://nccpaboard.gov/

Exam Specalist
phyllise@nccpaboard.gov
Licensing Specialist:
aliceg@nccpaboard.gov

North Dakota North Dakota State Board of Accountancy 1407 24th Ave S. Ste. 217 Grand Forks ND 58201 (701) 775-7100 https://www.ndsba.nd.gov https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/contac
Northern Mariana 
Islands CNMI Board of Accountancy 504053 Saipan CNMI 96950 (671) 727-3362 (671) 632-1209

https://cpacredits.com/resources/cnm
cpa-requirements/ examinfo@cba.ca.gov

Ohio Accountancy Board of Ohio 77 S. High Street, Suite 1820 Columbus OH 43215-6108 (614) 466-4135 (614) 466-2628 https://www.acc.ohio.gov https://acc.ohio.gov/help-cente

Oklahoma Oklahoma Accountancy Board 201 NW 63rd Street, Suite 210 Oklahoma City OK 73116 (405) 521-2397 (405) 521-3118 https://oklahoma.gov/oab.html
https://oklahoma.gov/oab/contact_us
html

Oregon Oregon Board of Accountancy
200 Hawthorne Avenue S.E., 
Suite D450 Salem OR 97301-5289 (503) 378-4181 (503) 378-3575

https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/Pages
Home.aspx boa.info@boa.oregon.gov

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania State Board of Accountancy 2525 N. 7th Street Harrisburg PA 17110 (717) 783-1404 (717) 705-5540

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Professional
icensing/BoardsCommissions/Accou
ntancy/Pages/default.aspx St-Accountancy@pa.gov
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Puerto Rico
Official portal of the Government of Puerto Rico 
Certified Public Accountants

Department of State
Calle San José esq. San 
Francisco Old San Juan PR OO902 (629) 203-1992

https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/j
ntas-examinadoras/certified-public-
accountants ecolon@nasba.org

Rhode Island
Rhode Island Department of Business 
Regulation - Board of Accountancy 560 Jefferson Blvd., First Floor Warwick RI O2886 (401) 889-5446

https://dbr.ri.gov/building-design-fire
professionals-board-
accountancy/board-accountancy dawne.broadfield@dbr.ri.gov

South Carolina South Carolina Board of Accountancy 110 Centerview Drive Columbia SC 29210 (803) 896-4770 https://llr.sc.gov/acct/ Contact.Accountancy@llr.sc.gov

South Dakota South Dakota Board of Accountancy 301 E. 14th Street, Suite 200 Sioux Falls SD 57104 (605) 367-5770 (605) 367-5773
https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/defau
.aspx  accountancy@state.sd.us

Tennessee Tennessee State Board of Accountancy 500 James Robertson Parkway Nashville TN 37243-0565 (615) 741-2550
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboa
ds/accountancy.html accountancy.board@tn.gov

Texas Texas State Board of Public Accountancy 505 E. Huntland Drive, Suite 380 Austin TX 78752-3757 (512) 305-7800 (512) 305-78754 http://www.tsbpa.texas.gov exam@tsbpa.texas.gov

Utah Utah Board of Accountancy 160 E 300 S Salt Lake City UT 84114 (801) 530-6628 https://dopl.utah.gov/cpa/index.html b6@utah.gov 

Vermont Vermont Board of Public Accountancy 89 Main Street Montpelier VT O5602 (802) 828-1505 https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about
opr/contact-us/

Virgin Islands
Dept. of Licensing & Consumer Affairs, Office of
Boards and Commissions

3000 Golden Rock Shopping 
Center, VI, Christiansted St. Croix VI OO802 1 (340) 713-3522 (340) 718-6982 https://www.dlca.vi.gov/ nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov

Virginia Virginia Board of Accountancy
Mailing Address: 
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 402 Henrico VA 23233 (804) 367-8505 (804) 527-4409 https://boa.virginia.gov/ boa@boa.virginia.gov

Washington Washington State Board of Accountancy 711 Capitol Way S., Suite 400 Olympia WA 98501 (360) 753-2586 (360) 664-9190 https://acb.wa.gov customerservice@acb.wa.gov
West Virginia West Virginia Board of Accountancy 405 Capitol Street, Suite 908 Charleston WV 25301-1744 (304) 558-3557 (304) 558-1325 https://www.boa.wv.gov https://www.boa.wv.gov/contact

Wisconsin

Wisconsin Deparment of Saftey and
Professional Services - Certified Public 
Accountant 4822 Madison Yards Way Madison WI 53705

(608) 266-2112
(877) 617-1565

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Profession
s/Accountant/Default.aspx dsps@wi.gov

Wyoming Wyoming Board of Certified Public Accountants 325 W. 18th Street, Suite 4 Cheyenne WY 82001 (307) 777-7551
https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/w
oming-cpa/ wycpaboard@wyo.gov

* Per the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreements (SARA) Manual version 23.1, a "State" is defined as: a State, commonwealth, organized territory or district (District of Columbia) of the United States.
This information provides compliance with the requirements of the SARA Manual Section 5.2 Programs leading to Professional Licensure.
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